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From: Darcy Watt

To: Michelle Frampton

Subject: RE: Catch up?

Date: Monday, 19 September 2022 4:57:00 PM
Hi Michelle,

It will be a great few weeks! I'd love to catch up, I'm free any time after 11:30am
tomorrow and I'd be happy to walk over. Feel free to send me an invite at a time
that works for you and I'll accept it.

Talk soon,

Darcy

From: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 3:37 PM

To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>

Subject: Catch up?

Hi Darcy

Hope you're welll With |Gl now on leave I'm stepping in for a week or two on
TPSS while we wait for the new PM. I'm catching up with gl for a check in
tomorrow and wondering if you have time for one as well? Let know if you're
free and I'll put some time in our calendars — I'll be in the office if you feel like a
walk over to level 4B?

Cheers
Michelle

ABC Michelle Frampton
Production Executive, Screen Sport & Events
Regional and Local

v

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.
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From: Michelle Frampton

To: Darcy Watt

Subject: RE: Mobile phones - International roaming
Date: Monday, 26 September 2022 3:07:30 PM

Late on this but | think they’ve all travelled recently so this should be sorted?
Worth raising in the meeting though. I won’t be at the 4pm but will set up a
quick one for us tomorrow

rrom: S

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 12:18 PM

To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>; Michelle Frampton
<Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>

Subject: Mobile phones - International roaming

Another thing to add to the list —we’ll need to organise international roaming
for the mobile phones?

ABC

F22

2] M:

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.



From: Michelle Frampton

To: Darcy Watt

Subject: Re:

Date: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 2:44:24 PM
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I’m just going to join by phone as | don’t have internet yet
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 2:26:48 PM

To: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE:

For sure, I'llL tell the team

From: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 2:26 PM

To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>

Subject:

Hey Darcy
We're just having probs checking in - can | make it 2.45? Sorry

Thanks
Michelle

Get Qutlook for iOS


mailto:Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au
mailto:Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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From: Michelle Frampton

To: Darcy Watt

Subject: Re: Tonga checks

Date: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 10:21:00 AM
Thanks Datcy!

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 10:01:52 AM

To: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Tonga checks

No worries, I'll make a meeting now for 2:30 for you.

I'll make it for an hour so you can join when you get online.

From: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 9:58 AM

To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>

Subject: Re: Tonga checks

Thanks Darcy! Can you pls let everyone know I'll have to meet at 2.30ish? About to hit road but
running v late as | was working. Should arrive 2 So will set up mtg then. Thanks!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:39:07 AM

To: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Tonga checks

Hey Michelle!

Feeling so sorry for you having to deal with this while you're away &
'm across all your emails — followed up with il and waiting his reply.
I'll see you in the meeting.

Thanks,
Darcy

From: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 7:59 AM

To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Tonga checks
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From: Darcy Watt

To: Michelle Frampton

Subject: RE: Gear list for insurance

Date: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 11:20:00 AM
Hi Michelle,

Unfortunately il forgot to get the details of his camera so hopefully this can
wait for one more day?

| can send it through tonight so that you have it first thing in the morning when
he sends it across.

Thanks,

Darcy

From: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 10:51 PM

To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Gear list for insurance

Thanks for this Darcy! I'll send the full list through to Rl in the morning
when we have gl gear info as well.

Thanks
Michelle

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 3:45 PM

To: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Subject: Gear list for insurance

Hey Michelle,

Attached is the Carnet letter for Tonga that | updated with lifg’s items and his
original list.

Bl is ooing to send me his list tonight as he will need to find the make, model
and serial number etc. for the items he wants to bring. I'll send it through here
when | have it and I'll add it onto the letter as well. This will be saved in the
Sharepoint, is that ok?

Cheers,
Darcy

Darcy Watt
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From: Darcy Watt

To: ; Kirra Homer
Subject: RE: Car Rental Receipt

Date: Monday, 6 June 2022 1:42:00 PM

Great, thanks!

rrom:

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 11:40 AM
To: Kirra Homer <Homer Kirra@abc.net.au>; Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Car Rental Receipt

| have put this through.

Cheers

From: Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au>
Sent: 03 June 2022 10:30

To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>; S

Subject: RE: Car Rental Receipt

Thanks Darcy, V2l olcase put through concur for me to approve.

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 10:03 AM

To: Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au>;

Subject: Car Rental Receipt

Hello and happy Friday!
I've attached the receipt for the car rental and fuel to fill it up on return.

Let me know if you need anything else from me.

Thanks,
Darcy
ABC Darcy Watt
6 Researcher
""" M

E watt.darcy@abc.net.au
A ABC Ultimo Centre 700 Harris Street Ultimo NSW

2007
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®n

Invoice Number Avis Australia Tax invoice (copy)

Your Information Your Vehicle Information
s 22

Vehicle Number:
Vehicle Group Rented:
Vehicle Group Charged:
Vehicle Description:
License Plate Number:

ustomer Name:

Avis Worldwide Discount:
Method of Payment:
ustomer's Address:

Odometer Out:
Odometer In:
Total Driven:
Fuel Reading:
Your Rental
Pickup Date/Time: MAY 29,2022@9:21PM Return Date/Time: JUN 02,2022@3:01PM Additional fees may apply
Pickup Location: TERMINAL DRIVE Return Location: TERMINAL DRIVE if changes are made
GOLD COAST AIRPORT GOLD COAST AIRPORT to your return date, time
BILINGA QLD,XX,4225,AU BILINGA QLD,XX,4225,AU and/or location.
07 5587 9333 07 5587 9333

Your Vehicle Charges (MIN 1 DAY / MAX 13 DAY) Your Optional Products/Services

Rate Chart: Free Kilometres: Time and Kilometres: CDW .00 Accepted
Kilometres:UNLIMITED Your Discount: . .

Hourly: 5.44 4 AdIDay @ 256.20 = 256.20 Optional Services Total: e

Daily: 65.10

Ad'l day: 62.05

Weekly: 434.35 Time and Kilometres: 256.20

Monthly: .00

Your Taxable Fees

18.00% Premium Location Surcharge 46.12

Sub-total-Charges: 302.32

Your Non-Taxable Products/Services

GST 10.000% 30.23
Your Total Charges: 332.55
Prepayment 0.00

Net Charges: AUD 332.55
Your Total Due: 0.00

If you have any questions regarding this copy Tax invoice, please call us at 1 800 252 321 or e-mail us at customer.service@avis.com.au

At Avis, we are committed to providing you with the best rental experience in the industry. We are in the business of treating people like people.
Thank you for your rental and we look forward to hearing about your experience at avis.com.au.

Your copy tax invoice is subject to final audit.

Your vehicle was rented to you by ANDREA. Your vehicle was checked in by JESSICA.

ABN: 15 000 165 855 - Avis Licensee




WELCOME TO
HUPE ENERGY COOLANGATTA
ALRPORT CENTRAL, EASTERN AVE
BILLINGA, OLD.4225
TEL:07 553 62066
ABN:83 00285 7418

TAX INVOICE
(%) denotes items which attract GST

02/06/2022 02:56pm Thursday
*Pump #3 E10 UNLEADED
34.84 1 6 196.9 c/L $66 . 60
Total (1 item) $68 .60
EFTPOS $68..60
NAB EFTPOS
~ HOPE ENERGY COOLANGA
BILINGA AU
MID: 42614491
T1D; BN4A4G

Version: 0.10.014

—— B Gy Rl bR R B SR o el e SEal e ST Pt PV RS By Sl adEEe ESE P Y sl
gy el e WA B e W TRl o W R wmw“w—rw““““wuﬂ

CUSTOMER COPY

JUN 02, 22 . 14:96
BATCH: - 000326
INV: 360160
/] STAN: 361079
| ACCOUNT TYPE CREDIT
| RRN: 000326360160
| MASTERCARD
{ A0000000041010
| DEBIT MASTERCARD
............ 6373(t)
l SALE ~ AUD $60.60
| APPRGVED 00
; APPROVAL CODE ~ R4B605
e AROC:  07058F2C3CF36B2F F?
| APSN: 00 ATC: 06A3

: "_“'ilﬂ-u.-q.
R S N R T R
-ﬂ _.|'

]PLEASE.REIﬁJmJ RECEIPT “J

H L H — ]
e W T ‘”-_-‘ Al 7y -
i e o

Gol
Served by PAT
Receipt Number

TRADING HOURS 'ﬁ%:f
24 HOURS 7 DAYS A WEFK

THANK YOU FOR SHUPPINh-AT 5
HOPE ENERGY COOLANGATTA
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From: Kirra Homer
Subject: Timesheets

Date: Friday, 17 June 2022 8:46:25 AM

Hello,

Can you please have all timesheets submitted today.
This is the last payment run for the EOFY so please also have all previous
timesheets up to date if they havnt been filled in yet.

ABC Kirra Homer
Production Manager
Drama, Entertainment and Indigenous

M: )

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

=
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From: s 22

To: Kirra Homer;; Darcy Watt
Subject: RE: Update from the Managing Director
Date: Monday, 20 June 2022 2:05:40 PM

Thanks Kirra,

I'll send through the receipts now.

From: Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au>
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 12:59 PM

To: S -

Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Update from the Managing Director

We can do by when that announcement was made which was 17/06.

can process any reimbursements up until then.

rrom:

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 12:58 PM

To: Kirra Homer <Homer.|<irra@abc.net.au>;,' Darcy Watt

<Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Update from the Managing Director

Hi Kirra,
What was the cut-off day for reimbursements?

Thanks,

From: Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 12:41 PM

To: A O:
Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>

Subject: FW: Update from the Managing Director

Hello,

Just wanted to let you know following on from the below announcement from
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David Anderson that now we have moved to stage 3 covid restrictions that
parking reimbursements will no longer be offered.

You all have parking on your passes so should be able to park downstairs when
working weekends or out of normal hours.




From: Kirra Homer

To: ; Darcy Watt

Subject: RE: Updates to Your Concur Account Connections
Date: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 10:47:58 AM

Document 44

Leave it with me.

rrom: 2

Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 10:39 AM

To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>; Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au>

Subject: Re: Updates to Your Concur Account Connections
Hi Darcy,

Hope your shoots going well.

Just looping in Kirra as | am not 100% sure of this.

Thanks

ABC

|

v
-

A ABC Ultimo Centre 700 Harris Street Ultimo NSW
2007

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Sent: 22 June 2022 10:36

To: 7

Subject: Fwd: Updates to Your Concur Account Connections
Hey mate, not sure if this is for you or not?

Get Outlook for iOS

rrom: S

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 5:01:34 AM
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
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Subject: Updates to Your Concur Account Connections

SAP Concur Logo

Hello Darcy,

Unfortunately, your recent attempt to connect a travel partner to your SAP Concur profile
was unsuccessful.

Try connecting to this partner again. Here's the information we have now:

Partner: Hertz
Connection Status: Unsuccessful
Frequent Traveller Number:

Visit the Frequent Traveller Programmes section of your SAP Concur profile to try
again. We recommend you take the following steps:

Make sure your account information was entered correctly.

Check that the name on the account you're trying to connect matches the name in your
SAP Concur profile.

Ensure the account you're connecting has been activated..

We will automatically attempt to reconnect your frequent traveller account in 24 hours.

Safe travels,

SAP Concur
The privacy policy for this partner is provided below for your reference:

Hertz: Privacy Policy

You may disconnect an account from your SAP Concur profile at any time. Simply visit the SAP Concur App Centre
find a travel partner and click Disconnect.

Learn more about our travel partner integrations on Concur Training.

This email was sent by: SAP Concur - 601 108th Ave NE, Bellevue, WA 98004, USA
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All exemptions s 22

From: Darcy Watt

To: Matt Scully;

Cc:

Subject: RE: Next two weeks

Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 9:23:00 AM

Will do, thanks Matt

From: Matt Scully <Scully.Matt@abc.net.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 3:37 PM

To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>; ||| | G
o I

Subject: Next two weeks

While [Jjili] is away. please feel free to come to me with any research
questions orissues arising around shoots etc.

Cheers
Matt
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From: Matt Scully

522 [hoeii
Subject: Thanks for the week

Date: Friday, 26 August 2022 5:37:27 PM

Thanks for holding down the fort this week while | was down for the count. You
are a great team, see you Monday. Enjoy the weekend.
matt
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